
To: clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk[clwilliams@kctmo.org .uk]; CASH Simon[simon.cash@uk.arteliagroup.com]; 
jjackson@kctmo.org.ukUjackson@kctmo.org.uk]; dgibson@kctmo.org.uk[dgibson@kctmo.org.uk) 
Cc: BL YTHE Peter[peter.blythe@uk.arteliagroup.com] ; LIM Chwee chen[Chweechen.Lim@uk.artel iagroup.com] 
From: BOOTH Philip 
Sent: Tue 1 0/1/2013 1 :54:58 PM 
Subject: RE: Tender Process Meeting 
Tender Process Minutes 25 Sept 13.docx 

Dear all, 

Please find attached minutes from our tender process review meeting. 

Jenny thank you for the documents sent through so far which we will review and use to prepare for our next meeting on 141
h Oct at 

2pm at our Holborn office. 

I hope your PQQ review meeting goes well today. Please let us have your scores and we wi ll average them with ours. 

Kind regards 

Phi lip 

~~ 
"RTELIA 

Philip Booth 
Associate Project Manager 

ARTELIA UK 
Tubs Hill House* London Road* Sevenoaks* Kent * TN131 BL • United Kingdom 

,,..,i<illiMU'mu~• Tel : ••••• Mob:····-www.uk.arteliagroup.com 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: BL YTHE Peter 
Sent: 19 September 2013 17:18 
To: BL YTHE Peter; clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk; BOOTH Phi lip; CASH Simon; jjackson@kctmo.org.uk; dgibson@kctmo.org.uk 
Subject: Tender Process Meeting 
When: 25 September 2013 15:30-17:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Goldborne room at Network hub 

Hi all, 

I have liaised with Claire and we believe that everyone should be available to meet at this time to discuss the tender 

process. 

Claire, I have copied the location from our other meeting- can you confirm that this is correct? 

Thanks, 

Artelia 00001855 
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Peter 
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